F&C Submission No. 002
Doc No. 837137

From: info@waitomo.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2025 2:08 pm

To: haveyoursay

Subject: The Form '‘Submission Form - Proposed Fees and Charges 2025-2026' was submitted
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Block sender | Report

Umbraco Forms

Form Results

Full Name
Louise Wells

Organisation
Waitomo District Council

Phone

07 878 0800

Address
C/- Customer Services & Visitor Hub 160 Rora Street Te Kuiti

Postcode
3910

Email
louis.wells@waitomo.govt.nz

Requirements
| wish to speak to Council about my submission



F&C Submission No. 002
No

Do you have any feedback on the overall increase to our fees and charges
by 3%?

Do you have feedback on fees and charges that have increased by more
than 3%?

Do you have any other feedback on the fees and charges for 2025-20267?

| am writing as a staff member involved in venue bookings. | am
proposing minor adjustments to the proposed 2025-2026 fees for
the Les Munro Centre (LMC) and Piopio Hall, to better align with
our online booking system, SpacetoCo. SpacetoCo works best with
clear, rounded fees that are easy for the public to understand and
for the system to process. Les Munro Centre Fee Type Proposed
2025/26 What Would Work Full Day - Community $494.00
$496.00 (rounder, consistent with system) Full Day - Commercial
$989.00 $992.00 (rounder, consistent with system) Hourly -
Community $62.00 No change needed Hourly - Commercial
$124.00 No change needed Piopio Hall Fee Type Proposed
2025/26 What Would Work Full Day $165.00 $168.00 (matches 8
x $21 hourly rate) Hourly $21.00 No change needed Thank you for
considering these small but practical updates to support our online
booking processes.

Are you human
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